# **Imran Ullah**

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Imran Ullah is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Imran Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MFA in Sculpture 2002 - 2006
National College of Arts , Pakistan

## **Experience**

Regular Visiting Faculty	2021- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2016 - 2016
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
visiting contract	2008 - 2009
fatimah jinnah womens university, rawalpindi , fatimah jinnah womens university, rawalpindi	
visiting Faculty/contract	2007 - 2016
National College of Arts , Nca, liaqat baagh, liaqat road, rawalpindi	

### **Awards**

serena sarangi star	2018
Music award as one of five finalists from all Pakistan.	

distinction in fine arts 2006

distinction is fine arts, highest award of graduation at national college of arts lahore.